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Written Questions and Answers 
Orthopedic Trauma Supplies 

RFP UK-2388-24 

Closing Date: 11/30/2023 

Today’s Date: 11/13/2023 

 

No. Question  Answer 

1 
Is the scope of this RFP our Trauma & Foot 
and Ankle Reconstruction portfolio? 

 Yes. 

2 

There are no specifications for an All Play, 
TriSource, Dual or Sole award? Is UK 
considering these options; or how is UK 
evaluating the financial responses? 

 Submit all. Reads we are looking to 
do business with “vendor(s)” but I 
would say trisource. 

3 

I thought that Aptitude was running this RFP, 
and would be providing overall utilization in 
this category, I am assuming this is now not 
the case – can you provide overall utilization 
so we can assess this space within UK? I can 
let you know the date format we would prefer. 

 You mean total spend? See next 
answer. 

4 
What is the total value of this portfolio for UK 
Annually? 

 $6M 

5 
The initial term is 2 years, will UK consider 3 
years? 

 Let’s do 2 and we have renewal 
options. 

 


